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Public Serbice Commission

State of Florida .

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 5th, 1998

TO: Paulalsler __-

FROM: Jackie Knight

RE: RAF non payments - Second set of 80

Paula, attached are eighty communication companies (second set) that [ am forwarding to your
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
November is $5.50 and Penalty is $12.50. I have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what
amount a utility owes the Commission. | have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep -
the data for your files.

1 TG157 21 TI036 41 TI260 61 TI426
2 TGI72 22 TiO38 42 TI266 62 Ti430
3 TG173 23 TIO49 43 TI269 63 Ti444
4 TG174 24 TiO83 4 TIR273 64 TI446
5 TG177 25 TIo9n 45 TI295 65 TIid6l
6 TG182 26 TIl4 46 TI301 66 TI464
7 TG192 27 TS 47 TI304 67 TI471
8 TG197 28 TI24 48 TI311 68 TI473
9 TG198 29 TII54 49 T34 69 TI479
10 TG200 30 TIISS 50 TI316 70 TI497
11 TG201 31 TIle4 51 TI338 71  TI514
12 TG205 32 TN 52 T34l 72 TI524
13 TG206 33  TI200 53 TD42 73 TI541
14  TG207 34 TI2I8 54 TI349 74 TIS46
15 TG209 35 TR23 55 TI353 75 TI548
16 TG216 36 TI240 56 TI354 76  TIS5S
17 TG220 37 TI24S 57 TI3s57 77 TIS60
18  TG253 38 TI48 58 TI3TI 78 Ti564
19 TI030 39 TI251 59 TI384 79 TIS69
20  TI033 40 TI259 60 Ti422 80 TI570

Should you have any questions, please let me know.
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